OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

NOTICE January 3, 2011

TO: All Concerned Personnel
FROM: Assistant to the Director, Office of Administrative Services
SUBJECT: DEATH AND FUNERAL NOTICE

We regret to announce the death of Detective II Enrique “Rick” Conrado, Serial No. 25700, who
passed away Tuesday, December 28, 2010, in Covina, California.

Detective Conrado was born on May 13, 1964, in Los Angeles, California. He was appointed to
the Department on December 14, 1987. Detective Conrado was last assigned to Major Crimes
Division.

Detective Conrado is survived by his wife, Detective II Veronica Conrado, Serial No. 26755,
Robbery-Homicide Division; father, Ramon; mother, Maria; sister, Regina; brother, Tony; and
stepchildren, Christopher and Elizabeth.

VIEWING: Tuesday, January 4, 2011 1830-2100 hours
Sacred Heart Catholic Church (Rosary 1830 hours)
344 West Workman Street
Covina, California 91723

SERVICE: Wednesday, January 5, 2011 1100 hours
Sacred Heart Catholic Church
344 West Workman Street
Covina, California 91723

INTERMENT: Immediately following
Queen of Heaven Cemetery
2161 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, California 91748

T

WILLIAM A. FIERRO, Commander
Assistant to the Director
Office of Administrative Services
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